From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 4:41 PM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov

Subject: Re: Shasta RPA talks status?

OK - I'm reluctant to give on the redd location without mentioning the close examination of the appropriate
metric (7DADM as opposed to 56 DAT).

can you include this in the talking points, then combine with the talking points on winter run status and put in
one document and send to me and Aimee tomorrow? Thanks

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 9:48 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Maria,

Attached are a couple of handouts that were distributed during the Shasta RPA adjustments technical team
meetings.

You saw Jeff R's e-mail with Reclamation's draft modeling workplan. My first thought was, seriously, why
couldn't we engage in discussions about the workplan before getting a 20-page document?!?

During last Thursday's Shasta RPA adjustments technical team meeting, we talked about the following points
to convey during this week's stakeholder meetings:

-- We're sorting out what's appropriate for the adjustments process vs. the reinitiation of the CVP/SWP
consultation

-- We're working on biological objectives, then operations that meet those objectives
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-- Location-based temperature management (as opposed to current RPA that says temperature management to
the downstream-most location that the cold water pool will provide

-- We're fine-tuning temperature management planning (e.g., March vs. February forecast, minimum Shasta
and cold water volumes and which months)

-- Development/refinement of modeling tools to help

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Fri, Nov 4, 2016 at 1:24 PM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:
If one of you could provide me with a written update and any handouts of the discussions yesterday and the
week before, that would be very helpful. There are roll out meetings on water ops next Wednesday that we
will need to be able to say something at.
- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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